Dr. Kelly Rush, Principal Mrs. Kayla Shumway, API



Mr. Curtis Singleton, APD Mrs. Kaitlyn Wells, Counselor

LANGSTON ROAD PRIMARY SCHOOL 325 LANGSTON ROAD PERRY. GA 31069 (478) 988- 6148 (PHONE)

(478) 478-218-7524 (FAX)

LRPS.HCBE.NET

School Council Meeting Minutes Langston Road Primary School Thursday, March 14, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:45 pm. Members/attendees introduced themselves and included: Patrick Watson, Ben Smith, Jack McKee, Dr. Rush, Mrs. Wells, Mr. Singleton, Mrs. Comeau and Mr. Lee.

Dr. Rush shared her report and new business. Spring Map Testing Window is from March 13-28. Dr. Rush stated that at the next meeting, Mrs. Shumway would discuss the results of Spring MAP.

Allotments 2024 were discussed, as well as new programs coming to the school. Dr. Rush stated that there is one second grade teacher retiring, so she hired for that position. LRPS is also losing a second grade slot but gaining a first grade slot so no hiring needs to take place with this.

We are still searching for a qualified teacher for our MOID class. As of this week, we interviewed for an MOID paraprofessional, since one resigned last week.

Dr. Kelly Rush, Principal Mrs. Kayla Shumway, API



Mr. Curtis Singleton, APD Mrs. Kaitlyn Wells, Counselor

LANGSTON ROAD PRIMARY SCHOOL 325 LANGSTON ROAD PERRY, GA 31069 (478) 988- 6148 (PHONE) (478) 478-218-7524 (FAX) LRPS.HCBE.NET

Dr. Rush stated that next year LRPS will have an Autism program housed in the school. We also have an additional PK Sped Class that began at LRPS last week, but this is only until the end of the school year. The program will move to Matt Arthur Primary for the next school year.

The PBIS Celebration is tomorrow -3-15-24.

It is School Board Appreciation Week and Dr. Rush stated that LRPS gave each board member a candle that said "Thank you for helping us shine".

Mrs. Wells spoke about her roles and responsibilities which included running 504 meetings/plans, the county second step curriculum, CPU lessons and meeting with students on an as needed basis.

The next and final school council meeting will be on 4-25-2024.

Meeting was adjourned.

Dr. Kelly Rush, Principal

Upconting (make time udated Jure shared with the schibul loblin city as livel as duties and responsibilities of serving on the school council.

Mr. Curtis Singleton, APD

Dr. Rush stated thors teen and the visit went very (278) 478-218-2524 (FAX) proficient rating teachers were on task; the school was organized and clean.

Dr. Rush shared the ribbon cutting event that occurred at LRPS on 10/25. The ceremony went very well. There were visitors from the central office, state representatives, and military personnel in attendance.

The school board members also visited LRPS on 10/31. They stopped by some kindergarten classrooms and were able to view some excellent teaching and learning.

Dr. Rush discussed some fundraising events:

- Step it Up brought in close to \$17,000, and all this money was used for the down payment of the digital marquee outside of the school.
- Turkey Trot fundraiser was set up to offset the cost of the remaining funds owed on the digital sign. Our goal was to raise 10,800. We raised almost \$6,000.
- To offset the remaining cost of the sign, LRPS is going to offer an advertising fundraiser using the sign. We will post student birthdays and businesses for a cost. Our counselor will reach out to businesses to see if they are interested in advertising.

Dr. Kelly Rush, Principal

Mr. Curtis Singleton, APD

- Breakfast Stitmsantd Afundraiser will take proceedingedektber Countrelercost is \$8 per plate. Waffle House will Cater
- Dr. Rush mentioned some wish list items that future fundraising will provide.
 325 LANGSTON ROAD PRIMARY SCHOOL
 PERRY, GA 31069

(478) 988 utide ophibionaling for 4 both 2 standers 2 and a teachers LRPS. HCBE. NET

- $\circ\,$ Benches for the front and back of the school
- o Holiday decorations
- More books for the media center
- Technology for our inside monitors.

Mrs. Shumway shared MAP results from the beginning of the year. Reading for first and second grade shows us in the 51%ile for growth. First grade shows the 52%ile and Second grade shows the 49th %ile in achievement. Math scores were also shard. Scores will be compared with the upcoming winter MAP assessment. Iready wall of fame was discussed as an incentive for students.

Meeting adjourned.